
 

 
 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

GRETCHEN WHITMER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
LANSING 

ORLENE HAWKS 

DIRECTOR 

 

BUREAU OF FIRE SERVICES 

611 OTTAWA ST., 4TH FLOOR • P.O. BOX 30700 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
 www.michigan.gov/bfs • 517-241-8847 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer/program. 

AGENDA 
MICHIGAN FIRE FIGHTERS TRAINING COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

Park Place Hotel 
300 E. State Street, Traverse City, MI 49684 

Friday, December 6, 2019 
1:00 PM 

 
I. Call to Order and Determination of Quorum Chairperson Tackett 

 
II. Approval of Agenda Chairperson Tackett 

 
III. Approval of Minutes: October 22, 2019 Special Meeting 

October 22, 2019 Regular Meeting 
November 4, 2019 Special Meeting 
November 20, 2019 Special Meeting 

Chairperson Tackett 
 

IV. Communications Chairperson Tackett 
 

V. State Fire Marshal’s Report 
 

Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer 

VI. Curriculum Work Group Report:  Councilperson Blomstrom 
 

VII. Old Business  
 a. Course Schedule Update Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer 
   
VIII. New Business  
 a. Curriculum for Fire Instructor I Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer 
 b. Proposed Firefighter I/II Course (Hybrid) Jim Cousino 
 c. FY20 Disbursement of Unencumbered/Returned Funds  Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer 
 d. Proposed FY20 Meeting Schedule Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer 
 e. Q Course Applications:  
 1. Rescue Task Force Train-the-Trainer Cory Kernodle 
 2. Introduction to Radiological/Nuclear WMD 

Operations 
Lt. Michele Sosinski 

 3. DTE/MFSIA Electrical Safety Program for 
Firefighters 
 

Don Biger 

IX. Public Comment 
 

 

X. Council Comment  
 

XII. Adjournment Chairperson Tackett 
 

























C
o

u
rs

e
 N

u
m

b
e
r:

2
0
2
0
-1

-2
4
-A

2
5
E

-0
0
6
3

T
J
 R

ic
h

a
rd

s
o

n
, 
R

e
g

io
n

 2
 C

o
o

rd
in

a
to

r

E
m

a
il:

 R
ic

h
a
rd

s
o
n
T

1
4
@

m
ic

h
ig

a
n
.g

o
v

B
ri

a
n

 D
ra

y
to

n

H
o

u
rs

e
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 b
y

 D
a
y

/W
e
e
k

D
a

te
:

S
ta

rt
 T

im
e

:
E

n
d

 T
im

e
:

F
F

-I
 

L
e

c
tu

re
 

H
o

u
rs

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

O
n

-L
in

e
 

(E
s

t'
d

)

F
F

-I
 

L
e

c
tu

re
 

H
o

u
rs

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

In
-P

e
rs

o
n

F
F

-I
 

L
e

c
tu

re
 

H
o

u
rs

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
o

ta
l 

H
y

b
ri

d
 

L
e

c
tu

re
 

H
o

u
rs

F
F

-I
 

P
ra

c
ti

c
a

l 

H
o

u
rs

F
F

-I
I 

L
e

c
tu

re
 

H
o

u
rs

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

O
n

-L
in

e
 

F
F

-I
I 

L
e

c
tu

re
 

H
o

u
rs

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

In
-P

e
rs

o
n

F
F

-I
I 

L
e

c
tu

re
 

H
o

u
rs

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
o

ta
l 

H
y

b
ri

d
 

L
e

c
tu

re
 

H
o

u
rs

F
F

-I
I 

P
ra

c
ti

c
a

l 

H
o

u
rs

In
s

tr
u

c
to

r 
(P

ri
n

t 
N

a
m

e
) 

- 
S

M
O

K
E

 P
IN

Tuesday

Thursday

Friday

Saturday

0
1

1
0

4

0
3

3
0

1
1

2
0

4

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

2
-1

 M
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 A

p
p
a
ra

tu
s

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

2
-2

 D
is

m
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 a

 S
to

p
p
e
d
 A

p
p
a
ra

tu
s

4
2

6
0

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

3
-1

 D
o
n
n
in

g
 P

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
ve

 C
lo

th
in

g

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

3
-2

 D
o
ff

in
g
 P

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
ve

 C
lo

th
in

g

1
/1

0
/2

0
2
0
 -

 

F
ri
d
a
y

6
:0

0
 P

M
1
0
:0

0
 P

M
4

4
0

0
IC

R
M

 C
o

u
rs

e
J
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u
s
in

o
 5

7
6
3
4
8

4

8
8

0
0

IC
R

M
 C

o
u

rs
e

1
0

0
0

2
2

0
0

0

0
0

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

2
2
-2

 E
s
ta

b
lis

h
in

g
 C

o
m

m
a
n
d
 (

In
c
lu

d
e
d
 I
C

R
M

)

0
0

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

2
2
-3

 T
ra

n
fe

rr
in

g
 C

o
m

m
a
n
d
 (

In
c
lu

d
e
d
 I
C

R
M

)

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

3
-3

 D
o
n
n
in

g
 a

n
 S

C
B

A
 f

ro
m

 a
n
 A

p
p
a
ra

tu
s
 S

e
a
t 
M

o
u
n
t

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

3
-4

 D
o
n
n
in

g
 a

n
 S

C
B

A
 f

ro
m

 a
n
 A

p
p
a
ra

tu
s
 C

o
m

p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
M

o
u
n
t

0
1

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

3
-5

 D
o
n
n
in

g
 a

n
 S

C
B

A
 U

s
in

g
 t
h
e
 O

ve
r-

th
e
-H

e
a
d
 M

e
th

o
d

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

3
-6

 D
o
n
n
in

g
 a

n
 S

C
B

A
 U

s
in

g
 t
h
e
 C

o
a
t 
M

e
th

o
d

4

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

3
-7

 D
o
n
n
in

g
 a

 F
a
c
e
 P

ie
c
e

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

3
-8

 D
o
ff

in
g
 a

n
 S

C
B

A

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

3
-9

 V
is

ib
le

 S
C

B
A

 I
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

3
-1

0
 S

C
B

A
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
In

s
p
e
c
ti
o
n

2
1

3
0

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

4
-1

 R
e
c
e
iv

in
g
 a

 C
a
ll 

a
n
d
 I
n
it
ia

ti
n
g
 a

 R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 a

n
 E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

4
-2

 T
o
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 C

e
n
te

r
4

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

4
-3

 U
s
in

g
 a

 R
a
d
io

2
1
.7

5
3
.7

5
0

4
1
.5

5
.5

0

0
2

0
.5

2
.5

0
0
.5

0
S

C
B

A
 I
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 R

e
vi

e
w

 -
 H

a
n
d
s
 O

n
 P

ra
c
ti
c
a
l

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

3
-1

1
 R

e
p
la

c
in

g
 a

n
 S

C
B

A
 C

yl
in

d
e
r

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

3
-1

2
 R

e
p
la

c
in

g
 a

n
 S

C
B

A
 C

yl
in

d
e
r 

o
n
 A

n
o
th

e
r 

F
ir
e
 F

ig
h
te

r
4

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

3
-1

3
 R

e
fi
lli

n
g
 S

C
B

A
 C

yl
in

d
e
rs

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

3
-1

4
 C

le
a
n
in

g
 a

n
 S

C
B

A

2
1

3
0

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

7
-1

 T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

in
g
 a

 F
ir
e
 E

xt
in

g
u
is

h
e
r

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

7
-2

 E
xt

in
g
u
is

h
in

g
 a

 C
la

s
s
 A

 F
ir
e
 w

it
h
 a

 S
to

re
d
-P

re
s
s
u
re

 W
a
te

r-
T

yp
e
 F

ir
e
 E

xt
in

g
u
is

h
e
r

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

7
-3

 E
xt

in
g
u
is

h
in

g
 a

 C
la

s
s
 A

 F
ir
e
 w

it
h
 a

 M
u
lt
ip

u
rp

o
s
e
 D

ry
-C

h
e
m

ic
a
l 
F

ir
e
 E

xt
in

g
u
is

h
e
r

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

7
-4

 E
xt

in
g
u
is

h
in

g
 a

 C
la

s
s
 B

 F
la

m
m

a
b
le

 L
iq

u
id

 F
ir
e
 w

it
h
 a

 D
ry

-C
h
e
m

ic
a
l 
F

ir
e
 E

xt
in

g
u
is

h
e
r

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

7
-5

 E
xt

in
g
u
is

h
in

g
 a

 C
la

s
s
 B

 F
la

m
m

a
b
le

 L
iq

u
id

 F
ir
e
 w

it
h
 a

 S
to

re
-P

re
s
s
u
re

 F
o
a
m

 F
ir
e
 E

xt
in

g
u
is

h
e
r 

(A
F

F
F

 o
r 

F
F

F
P

)

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

7
-6

 O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 a

 C
a
rb

o
n
 D

io
xi

d
e
 F

ir
e
 E

xt
in

g
u
is

h
e
r

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

7
-7

 O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 a

 H
a
lo

g
e
n
a
te

d
 S

to
re

d
-P

re
s
s
u
re

 F
ir
e
 E

xt
in

g
u
is

h
e
r

9

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

7
-8

 O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 a

 D
ry

-P
o
w

d
e
r 

F
ir
e
 E

xt
in

g
u
is

h
e
r

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

7
-9

 O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 a

 W
e
t-

C
h
e
m

ic
a
l 
F

ir
e
 E

xt
in

g
u
is

h
e
r

3
1

4
0

0
2
.0

0
0

Id
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 a

n
d
 P

ro
p
e
r 

H
a
n
d
lin

g
 T

o
o
ls

 -
 I
n
s
tr

u
c
to

r 
S

ta
ti
o
n
s

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

8
-1

 C
le

a
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 I
n
s
p
e
c
ti
n
g
 H

a
n
d
 T

o
o
ls

1
/1

1
/2

0
 -

 

S
a
tu

rd
a
y

8
:0

0
 A

M
6
:0

0
 P

M

J
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u
s
in

o
 5

7
6
3
4
8

J
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u
s
in

o
 5

7
6
3
4
8

J
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u
s
in

o
 5

7
6
3
4
8

J
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u
s
in

o

J
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u
s
in

o

J
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u
s
in

o

C
h

a
p

te
r 

5
 -

 F
ir

e
 B

e
h

a
v

io
r

C
h

a
p

te
r 

8
 -

 F
ir

e
 F

ig
h

te
r 

T
o

o
ls

 a
n

d
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t

O
n
 L

in
e
 E

xa
m

 T
o
 b

e
 C

o
m

p
le

te
d
 1

/2
4
/2

0
2
0
 -

 1
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

1
/2

/2
0
2
0

1
/9

/2
0
2
0

6
:0

0
 P

M
1
0
:0

0
 P

M

6
:0

0
 P

M
1
0
:0

0
 P

M

1
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

1
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

6
:0

0
 P

M
1
0
:0

0
 P

M

1
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

6
:0

0
 P

M
1
0
:0

0
 P

M

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

2
2
-1

 O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 W

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 I
C

S
 (

In
c
lu

d
e
d
 I
C

R
M

)
J
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u
s
in

o
 5

7
6
3
4
8

C
h

a
p

te
r 

2
8
 -

 F
ir

e
 O

ri
g

in
 a

n
d

 C
a
u

s
e

2
/1

/2
0
2
0

8
:0

0
 A

M
5
:0

0
 P

M

C
h

a
p

te
r 

7
 -

 P
o

rt
a
b

le
 F

ir
e
 E

x
ti

n
g

u
is

h
e
rs

 J
o

n
e
s
 &

 B
a
rt

le
tt

 4
th

 e
d

it
io

n
 F

IR
E

F
IG

H
T

E
R

 C
O

U
R

S
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

C
o

u
rs

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

F
ir

e
 F

ig
h

te
r 

T
ra

in
in

g
 D

iv
is

io
n

D
a
n

 H
a
m

m
e
rb

e
rg

, 
R

e
g

io
n

 1
 C

o
o

rd
in

a
to

r

B
u

re
a
u

 o
f 

F
ir

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

E
m

a
il:

 H
a
m

m
e
rb

e
rg

D
@

m
ic

h
ig

a
n
.g

o
v

N
O

T
IC

E
: 

T
h

is
 f

o
rm

 m
u

s
t 

b
e
 s

u
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 r
e
g

io
n

 c
o

o
rd

in
a
to

r 
p

ri
o

r 
to

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

rs
e
 b

e
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
v
e
d

 i
n

 S
M

O
K

E
. 
Y

o
u

 a
ls

o
 m

u
s
t 

c
o

n
ta

c
t 

y
o

u
r 

tr
a
in

in
g

 c
o

o
rd

in
a
to

r 
a
n

d
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

 t
h

e
 t

e
s
t 

d
a
te

s
 p

ri
o

r 
to

 

s
u

b
m

it
ti

n
g

 y
o

u
r 

c
o

u
rs

e
 f

o
r 

a
p

p
ro

v
a
l.

C
o

u
rs

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

P
IN

6
:0

0
 P

M
1
0
:0

0
 P

M

C
h

a
p

te
r 

4
 -

 F
ir

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

s

T
o

p
ic

/C
o

n
ta

c
t 

H
o

u
rs

C
h

a
p

te
r 

5
 -

 F
ir

e
 B

e
h

a
v

io
r 

- 
In

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

C
h

a
p

te
r 

3
 -

 P
e
rs

o
n

a
l 
P

ro
te

c
ti

v
e
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t

C
h

a
p

te
r 

2
 -

 F
ir

e
 F

ig
h

te
r 

H
e
a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 S
a
fe

ty

C
h

a
p

te
r 

1
 -

 T
h

e
 F

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

M
ic

h
ig

a
n

 M
o

d
u

le
/M

F
F

T
C

 C
o

u
rs

e
 O

ri
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

-E
x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
 &

 R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts

C
h

a
p

te
r 

2
2
 -

 E
s
ta

b
li
s
h

in
g

 a
n

d
 T

ra
n

s
fe

rr
in

g
 C

o
m

m
a
n

d
 (

In
c
lu

d
e
d

 I
C

R
M

 C
o

u
rs

e
)

B
F

S
-2

0
3
-B

 (
1
2
/1

0
/2

0
1
8
)



0
2
.5

0
C

ri
ti

c
a
l 
T

e
s
ti

n
g

 P
ro

te
c
ti

v
e
 G

e
a
r 

a
n

d
 S

C
B

A
 S

tu
d

e
n

t 
T

e
s
t 

O
u

t

3
1

4
0

0
0
.2

5
0

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

9
-2

 C
le

a
n
in

g
 F

ir
e
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
R

o
p
e
s

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

9
-3

 I
n
s
p
e
c
ti
n
g
 F

ir
e
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
R

o
p
e
s

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

9
-4

 P
la

c
in

g
 a

 L
if
e
 S

a
fe

ty
 R

o
p
e
 i
n
 a

 R
e
s
c
u
e
 B

a
g

4

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

9
-5

 T
yi

n
g
 a

 S
a
fe

ty
 K

n
o
t

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

9
-6

 T
yi

n
g
 a

 H
a
lf
 H

it
c
h

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

9
-7

 T
yi

n
g
 a

 C
lo

ve
 H

it
c
h
 i
n
 t
h
e
 O

p
e
n

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

9
-8

 T
yi

n
g
 a

 C
lo

ve
 H

it
c
h
 A

ro
u
n
d
 a

n
 O

b
je

c
t

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

9
-9

 T
yi

n
g
 a

 F
ig

u
re

 E
ig

h
t 
K

n
o
t

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

9
-1

0
 T

yi
n
g
 a

 F
ig

u
re

 E
ig

h
t 
o
n
 a

 B
ig

h
t

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

9
-1

1
 T

yi
n
g
 a

 F
ig

u
re

 E
ig

h
t 
F

o
llo

w
-T

h
ro

u
g
h

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

9
-1

2
 T

yi
n
g
 a

 F
ig

u
re

 E
ig

h
t 
B

e
n
d

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

9
-1

3
 T

yi
n
g
 a

 B
o
w

lin
e

4

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

9
-1

4
 T

yi
n
g
 a

 S
h
e
e
t 
o
r 

B
e
c
k
e
t 
B

e
n
d

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

9
-1

5
 T

yi
n
g
 a

 W
a
te

r 
K

n
o
t

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

9
-1

6
 H

o
is

ti
n
g
 a

n
 A

xe

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

9
-1

7
 H

o
is

ti
n
g
 a

 P
ik

e
 P

o
le

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

9
-1

8
 H

o
is

ti
n
g
 a

 L
a
d
d
e
r

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

9
-1

9
 H

o
is

ti
n
g
 a

 C
h
a
rg

e
d
 H

o
s
e
 L

in
e
 

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

9
-2

0
 H

o
is

ti
n
g
 a

n
 U

n
c
h
a
rg

e
d
 H

o
s
e
 L

in
e

4

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

9
-2

1
 H

o
is

ti
n
g
 a

n
 E

xh
a
u
s
t 
F

a
n
 o

r 
P

o
w

e
r 

T
o
o
l

4
1

5
0

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
0
-1

 F
o
rc

in
g
 E

n
tr

y 
in

to
 a

n
 I
n
w

a
rd

-O
p
e
n
in

g
 D

o
o
r

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
0
-2

 F
o
rc

in
g
 E

n
tr

y 
in

to
 a

n
 O

u
tw

a
rd

-O
p
e
n
in

g
 D

o
o
r

2
2

4
0

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
1
-1

 I
n
s
p
e
c
t,
 C

le
a
n
, 
a
n
d
 M

a
in

ta
in

 a
 L

a
d
d
e
r

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
1
-2

 O
n
e
-F

ir
e
 F

ig
h
te

r 
S

h
o
u
ld

e
r 

C
a
rr

y

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
1
-3

 T
w

o
-F

ir
e
 F

ig
h
te

r 
S

h
o
u
ld

e
r 

C
a
rr

y

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
1
-4

 T
h
re

e
-F

ir
e
 F

ig
h
te

r 
S

h
o
u
ld

e
r 

C
a
rr

y
4

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
1
-5

 T
w

o
-F

ir
e
 F

ig
h
te

r 
S

u
it
c
a
s
e
 C

a
rr

y

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
1
-6

 T
h
re

e
-F

ir
e
 F

ig
h
te

r 
S

u
it
c
a
s
e
 C

a
rr

y

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
1
-7

 T
h
re

e
-F

ir
e
 F

ig
h
te

r 
F

la
t 
C

a
rr

y

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
1
-8

 F
o
u
r-

F
ir
e
 F

ig
h
te

r 
F

la
t 
C

a
rr

y

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
1
-9

 T
h
re

e
-F

ir
e
 F

ig
h
te

r 
F

la
t 
S

h
o
u
ld

e
r 

C
a
rr

y

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
1
-1

0
 F

o
u
r-

F
ir
e
 F

ig
h
te

r 
F

la
t 
S

h
o
u
ld

e
r 

C
a
rr

y

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
1
-1

1
 O

n
e
-F

ir
e
 F

ig
h
te

r 
F

la
t 
R

a
is

e
 f

o
r 

L
a
d
d
e
rs

 L
e
s
s
 T

h
a
n
 1

4
 F

e
e
t 
L
o
n
g

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
1
-1

2
 O

n
e
-F

ir
e
 F

ig
h
te

r 
F

la
t 
R

a
is

e
 f

o
r 

L
a
d
d
e
rs

 M
o
re

 T
h
a
n
 1

4
 F

e
e
t 
L
o
n
g

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
1
-1

3
 T

yi
n
g
 t
h
e
 H

a
ly

a
rd

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
1
-1

4
 T

w
o
-F

ir
e
 F

ig
h
te

r 
B

e
a
m

 R
a
is

e

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
1
-1

5
 T

w
o
-F

ir
e
 F

ig
h
te

r 
F

la
t 
R

a
is

e

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
1
-1

6
 T

h
re

e
-F

ir
e
 F

ig
h
te

r 
F

la
t 
R

a
is

e

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
1
-1

7
 F

o
u
r-

F
ir
e
 F

ig
h
te

r 
F

la
t 
R

a
is

e
9

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
1
-1

8
 C

lim
b
in

g
 a

 L
a
d
d
e
r 

W
h
ile

 C
a
rr

yi
n
g
 a

 T
o
o
l

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
1
-1

9
 U

s
in

g
 a

 L
e
g
 L

o
c
k
 t
o
 W

o
rk

 f
ro

m
 a

 L
a
d
d
e
r

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
1
-2

0
 D

e
p
lo

yi
n
g
 a

 R
o
o
f 

L
a
d
d
e
r

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
1
-2

1
 I
n
s
p
e
c
ti
n
g
 a

 C
h
im

n
e
y

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
0
-3

 O
p
e
n
in

g
 a

n
 O

ve
rh

e
a
d
 D

o
o
r 

U
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 T

ri
a
n
g
le

 M
e
th

o
d

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
0
-4

 O
p
e
n
in

g
 a

n
 O

ve
rh

e
a
d
 G

a
ra

g
e
 D

o
o
r 

U
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 H

in
g
e
 M

e
th

o
d

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
0
-5

 F
o
rc

in
g
 E

n
tr

y 
T

h
ro

u
g
h
 a

 W
o
o
d
e
n
 D

o
u
b
le

-H
u
n
g
 W

in
d
o
w

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
0
-6

 F
o
rc

in
g
 E

n
tr

y 
T

h
ro

u
g
h
 a

 C
a
s
e
m

e
n
t 
W

in
d
o
w

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
0
-7

 F
o
rc

in
g
 E

n
tr

y 
T

h
ro

u
g
h
 a

 P
ro

je
c
te

d
 W

in
d
o
w

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
0
-8

 F
o
rc

in
g
 E

n
tr

y 
U

s
in

g
 a

 K
 T

o
o
l

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
0
-9

 F
o
rc

in
g
 E

n
tr

y 
U

s
in

g
 a

n
 A

 T
o
o
l

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
0
-1

0
 F

o
rc

in
g
 E

n
tr

y 
b
y 

U
n
s
c
re

w
in

g
 t
h
e
 L

o
c
k

1
.2

5
C

ri
ti

c
a
l 
te

s
ti

n
g

 L
a
d

d
e
r 

a
n

d
 F

o
rc

ib
le

 E
n

tr
y

4
2

6
0

0
1

0
4

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
2
-2

 C
o
n
d
u
c
ti
n
g
 a

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
e
a
rc

h
 U

s
in

g
 t
h
e
 O

ri
e
n
te

d
 S

e
a
rc

h
 M

e
th

o
d

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
2
-3

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 S
e
a
rc

h

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
2
-4

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 O
n
e
-P

e
rs

o
n
 W

a
lk

in
g
 A

s
s
is

t

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
2
-5

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 T
w

o
-P

e
rs

o
n
 W

a
lk

in
g
 A

s
s
is

t

J
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u
s
in

o

J
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u
s
in

o

J
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u
s
in

o

J
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u
s
in

o

J
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u
s
in

o

J
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u
s
in

o

J
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u
s
in

o

J
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u
s
in

o

C
h

a
p

te
r 

1
1
 -

 L
a
d

d
e
rs

C
h

a
p

te
r 

1
0
 -

 F
o

rc
ib

le
 E

n
tr

y

6
:0

0
 P

M
1
0
:0

0
 P

M

2
/2

7
/2

0
2
0

6
:0

0
 P

M

5
:0

0
 P

M

2
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

8
:0

0
 A

M
5
:0

0
 P

M

2
/1

/2
0
2
0

8
:0

0
 A

M
5
:0

0
 P

M

2
/4

/2
0
2
0
 _

 

N
o
te

 

T
u
e
s
d
a
y 

In
 

P
e
rs

o
n
 

C
la

s
s

6
:0

0
 P

M
1
0
:0

0
 P

M

O
n
 L

in
e
 E

xa
m

 T
o
 b

e
 C

o
m

p
le

te
d
 2

/1
4
/2

0
2
0
 -

 2
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

2
/1

3
/2

0
2
0

6
:0

0
 P

M
1
0
:0

0
 P

M

2
/6

/2
0
2
0

6
:0

0
 P

M
1
0
:0

0
 P

M

C
h

a
p

te
r 

9
 -

 R
o

p
e
s
 a

n
d

 K
n

o
ts

1
0
:0

0
 P

M

2
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

8
:0

0
 A

M

2
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

C
h

a
p

te
r 

1
2
 -

 S
e
a
rc

h
 a

n
d

 R
e
s
c
u

e

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
2
-1

 C
o
n
d
u
c
ti
n
g
 a

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
e
a
rc

h
 U

s
in

g
 t
h
e
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

 S
e
a
rc

h
 M

e
th

o
d

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

9
-1

 C
a
ri
n
g
 f

o
r 

L
if
e
 S

a
fe

ty
 R

o
p
e
s

B
F

S
-2

0
3
-B

 (
1
2
/1

0
/2

0
1
8
)



0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
2
-6

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 T
w

o
-P

e
rs

o
n
 E

xt
re

m
it
y 

C
a
rr

y

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
2
-7

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 T
w

o
-P

e
rs

o
n
 S

e
a
t 
C

a
rr

y

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
2
-8

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 T
w

o
-P

e
rs

o
n
 C

h
a
ir
 C

a
rr

y

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
2
-9

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 C
ra

d
le

-i
n
-A

rm
s
 C

a
rr

y

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
2
-1

0
 P

e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 C
lo

th
e
s
 D

ra
g

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
2
-1

1
 P

e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 B
la

n
k
e
t 
D

ra
g

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
2
-1

2
 P

e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 S
ta

n
d
in

g
 D

ra
g

9

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
2
-1

3
 P

e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 W
e
b
b
in

g
 S

lin
g
 D

ra
g

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
2
-1

4
 P

e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 F
ir
e
 F

ig
h
te

r 
D

ra
g

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
2
-1

5
 P

e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 O
n
e
-P

e
rs

o
n
 E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y 

D
ra

g
 f

ro
m

 a
 V

e
h
ic

le

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
2
-1

6
 R

e
s
c
u
in

g
 a

 C
o
n
s
c
io

u
s
 V

ic
ti
m

 f
ro

m
 a

 W
in

d
o
w

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
2
-1

7
 R

e
s
c
u
in

g
 a

n
 U

n
c
o
n
s
c
io

u
s
 V

ic
ti
m

 f
ro

m
 a

 W
in

d
o
w

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
2
-1

8
 R

e
s
c
u
in

g
 a

n
 U

n
c
o
n
s
c
io

u
s
 C

h
ild

 o
r 

S
m

a
ll 

A
d
u
lt
 f

ro
m

 a
 W

in
d
o
w

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
2
-1

9
 R

e
s
c
u
in

g
 a

 L
a
rg

e
 A

d
u
lt
 f

ro
m

 a
 W

in
d
o
w

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
0
-1

1
 B

re
a
c
h
in

g
 a

 W
a
ll 

F
ra

m
e

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
0
-1

2
 B

re
a
c
h
in

g
 a

 M
a
s
o
n
ry

 W
a
ll

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
0
-1

3
 B

re
a
c
h
in

g
 a

 M
e
ta

l 
W

a
ll

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
0
-1

4
 B

re
a
c
h
in

g
 a

 F
lo

o
r 

1
.7

5
C

ri
ti

c
a
l 
T

e
s
ti

n
g

 S
e
a
rc

h
 a

n
d

 R
e
s
c
u

e
, 
F

o
rc

ib
le

 E
n

tr
y

, 
P

a
ti

e
n

t-
V

ic
ti

m
 H

a
n

d
li
n

g
 a

n
d

 R
e
s
c
u

e
 M

o
v

e
s
, 
S

C
B

A
 &

 P
ro

te
c
ti

v
e
 G

e
a
r

4
1
.5

5
.5

0

0
0
.2

5
0

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
3
-2

 B
re

a
k
in

g
 W

in
d
o
w

s
 w

it
h
 a

 L
a
d
d
e
r

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
3
-3

 D
e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 N

e
g
a
ti
ve

-P
re

s
s
u
re

 V
e
n
ti
la

ti
o
n

4

0
1

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
3
-4

 D
e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 P

o
s
it
iv

e
-P

re
s
s
u
re

 V
e
n
ti
la

ti
o
n

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
3
-5

 D
e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 H

yd
ra

u
lic

 V
e
n
ti
la

ti
o
n

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
3
-6

 O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 a

 P
o
w

e
r 

S
a
w

4
2
.2

5
6
.2

5
0

0
0
.5

0

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
4
-2

 S
h
u
tt
in

g
 D

o
w

n
 a

 D
ry

-B
a
rr

e
l 
F

ir
e
 H

yd
ra

n
t

4

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
4
-3

 O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 a

 W
e
t-

B
a
rr

e
ll 

F
ir
e
 H

yd
ra

n
t

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
4
-4

 S
h
u
tt
in

g
 D

o
w

n
 a

 W
e
t-

B
a
rr

e
ll 

F
ir
e
 H

yd
ra

n
t

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
4
-5

 C
o
n
d
u
c
ti
n
g
 a

 F
ir
e
 H

yd
ra

n
t 
F

lo
w

 T
e
s
t

4
2

6
0

0
0
.2

5
0

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
5
-2

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
e
 O

n
-F

ir
e
 F

ig
h
te

r 
F

o
o
t-

T
ilt

 M
e
th

o
d
 o

f 
C

o
u
p
lin

g
 a

 F
ir
e
 H

o
s
e

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
5
-3

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
e
 T

w
o
-F

ir
e
 F

ig
h
te

r 
M

e
th

o
d
 o

f 
C

o
u
p
lin

g
 a

 F
ir
e
 H

o
s
e

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
5
-4

 P
e
rf

o
m

in
g
 t
h
e
 O

n
e
-F

ir
e
 F

ig
h
te

r 
K

n
e
e
-P

re
s
s
 M

e
th

o
d
 o

f 
U

n
c
o
u
p
lin

g
 a

 F
ir
e
 H

o
s
e

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
5
-5

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
e
 T

w
o
-F

ir
e
 F

ig
h
te

r 
S

ti
ff

-A
rm

 M
e
th

o
d
 o

f 
U

n
c
o
u
p
lin

g
 a

 F
ir
e
 H

o
s
e

4

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
5
-6

 U
n
c
o
u
p
lin

g
 a

 H
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 S

p
a
n
n
e
r 

W
re

n
c
h
e
s

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
5
-7

 C
le

a
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 M

a
in

ta
in

in
g
 H

o
s
e

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
5
-8

 M
a
rk

in
g
 a

 D
e
fe

c
ti
ve

 H
o
s
e

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
3
-7

 M
a
k
in

g
 a

 R
e
c
ta

n
g
u
la

r 
o
r 

S
q
u
a
re

 C
u
t

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
3
-8

 M
a
k
in

g
 a

 S
e
ve

n
, 
N

in
e
, 
E

ig
h
t 
(7

,9
,8

) 
R

e
c
ta

n
g
u
la

r 
C

u
t

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
3
-9

 M
a
k
in

g
 a

 L
o
u
ve

r 
C

u
t

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
3
-1

0
 M

a
k
in

g
 a

 T
ri
a
n
g
u
la

r 
C

u
t

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
3
-1

1
 M

a
k
in

g
 a

 P
e
a
k
 C

u
t

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
3
-1

2
 M

a
k
in

g
 a

 T
re

n
c
h
 C

u
t

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
3
-1

3
 P

e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 R
e
a
d
in

e
s
s
 C

h
e
c
k
 o

n
 a

 P
o
w

e
r 

S
a
w

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
3
-1

4
 M

a
in

ta
in

in
g
 a

 P
o
w

e
r 

S
a
w

0
1

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
4
-6

 A
s
s
is

ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 P

u
m

p
 D

ri
ve

r/
O

p
e
ra

to
r 

w
it
h
 D

ra
ft

in
g

9

0
1

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
4
-7

 S
e
tt
in

g
 U

p
 a

 P
o
rt

a
b
le

 T
a
n
k

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
5
-9

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 S
tr

a
ig

h
t 
o
r 

S
to

ra
g
e
 H

o
s
e
 R

o
ll

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
5
-1

0
 P

e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 S
in

g
le

-D
o
u
g
h
n
u
t 
H

o
s
e
 R

o
ll

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
5
-1

1
 P

e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 T
w

in
-D

o
u
g
h
n
u
t 
H

o
s
e
 R

o
ll

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
5
-1

2
 P

e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 S
e
lf
-L

o
c
k
in

g
 T

w
in

-D
o
u
g
h
n
u
t 
H

o
s
e
 R

o
ll

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
5
-1

3
 U

s
in

g
 a

 H
o
s
e
 J

a
c
k
e
t

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
5
-1

4
 O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 a

 S
m

o
o
th

-B
o
re

 N
o
z
z
le

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
5
-1

5
 O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 a

 F
o
g
-S

tr
e
a
m

 N
o
z
z
le

2
.2

5
C

ri
ti

c
a
l 
T

e
s
ti

n
g

 V
e
n

ti
la

ti
o

n
, 
W

a
te

r 
S

u
p

p
ly

 a
n

d
 H

o
s
e
/A

p
p

li
a
n

c
e
s

4
2
.2

5
6
.2

5
0

0
0
.5

0
 S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
6
-1

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 F
o
rw

a
rd

 H
o
s
e
 L

a
y

4

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
6
-2

 A
tt
a
c
h
in

g
 a

 F
ir
e
 H

o
s
e
 t
o
 a

 F
o
u
r-

W
a
y 

H
yd

ra
n
t 
V

a
lv

e

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
6
-3

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 R
e
ve

rs
e
 H

o
s
e
 L

a
y

J
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u
s
in

o

J
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u
s
in

o

J
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u
s
in

o

J
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u
s
in

o

J
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u
s
in

o

J
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u
s
in

o

3
/5

/2
0
2
0

6
:0

0
 P

M
1
0
:0

0
 P

M

3
/1

2
/2

0
2
0

6
:0

0
 P

M
1
0
:0

0
 P

M

3
/1

9
/2

0
1
9

6
:0

0
 P

M
1
0
:0

0
 P

M

6
:0

0
 P

M
1
0
:0

0
 P

M

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

8
:0

0
 A

M
5
:0

0
 P

M

2
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

8
:0

0
 A

M
5
:0

0
 P

M

C
h

a
p

te
r 

1
4
 -

 W
a
te

r 
S

u
p

p
ly

 S
y

s
te

m
s

3
/2

4
/2

0
2
0
 _

 

N
o
te

 

T
u
e
s
d
a
y 

In
 

P
e
rs

o
n
 

C
la

s
s

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
3
-1

 B
re

a
k
in

g
 G

la
s
s
 w

it
h
 a

 H
a
n
d
 T

o
o
l

C
h

a
p

te
r 

1
5
 -

 F
ir

e
 H

o
s
e
, 
A

p
p

li
a
n

c
e
s
, 
a
n

d
 N

o
z
z
le

s

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
4
-1

 O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 a

 D
ry

-B
a
rr

e
l 
F

ir
e
 H

yd
ra

n
t

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
5
-1

 R
e
p
la

c
in

g
 t
h
e
 S

w
iv

e
l 
G

a
s
k
e
t

C
h

a
p

te
r 

1
6
 -

 S
u

p
p

ly
 L

in
e
 a

n
d

 A
tt

a
c
k
 L

in
e
 E

v
o

lu
ti

o
n

s

C
h

a
p

te
r 

1
3
 -

 V
e
n

ti
la

ti
o

n

O
n
 L

in
e
 E

xa
m

 T
o
 b

e
 C

o
m

p
le

te
d
 3

/2
0
/2

0
 -

 3
/2

5
/2

0
 

B
F

S
-2

0
3
-B

 (
1
2
/1

0
/2

0
1
8
)



0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
6
-4

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 S
p
lit

 H
o
s
e
 L

a
y

0
1

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
6
-5

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 F
la

t 
H

o
s
e
 L

o
a
d

0
1

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
6
-6

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 H
o
rs

e
s
h
o
e
 H

o
s
e
 L

o
a
d

0
1

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
6
-7

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

n
 A

c
c
o
rd

ia
n
 H

o
s
e
 L

o
a
d

4

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
6
-8

 A
tt
a
c
h
in

g
 a

 S
o
ft

 S
le

e
ve

 H
o
s
e
 t
o
 a

 F
ir
e
 H

yd
ra

n
t

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
6
-9

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 W
o
rk

in
g
 H

o
s
e
 D

ra
g

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
6
-1

0
 P

e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 S
h
o
u
ld

e
r 

C
a
rr

y

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
6
-1

1
 A

d
va

n
c
in

g
 a

n
 A

c
c
o
rd

ia
n
 L

o
a
d

6
2

8
0

0
1

0

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
7
-2

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 D
ir
e
c
t 
A

tt
a
c
k

4

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
7
-3

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

n
 I
n
d
ir
e
c
t 
A

tt
a
c
k

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
7
-4

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 C
o
m

b
in

a
ti
o
n
 A

tt
a
c
k

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
6
-1

2
 C

o
n
n
e
c
ti
n
g
 a

 H
o
s
e
 L

in
e
 t
o
 S

u
p
p
ly

 a
 F

ir
e
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n

0
1

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
6
-1

3
 P

e
rf

o
m

ri
n
g
 a

 M
in

u
te

m
a
n
 H

o
s
e
 L

o
a
d

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
6
-1

4
 A

d
va

n
c
in

g
 a

 M
in

u
te

m
a
n
 H

o
s
e
 L

o
a
d

0
1

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
6
-1

5
 P

e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 P
re

c
o
n
n
e
c
te

d
 F

la
t 
H

o
s
e
 L

o
a
d

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
6
-1

6
 A

d
va

n
c
in

g
 a

 P
re

c
o
n
n
e
c
te

d
 F

la
t 
H

o
s
e
 L

o
a
d

0
1

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
6
-1

7
 P

e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 T
ri
p
le

-L
a
ye

r 
H

o
s
e
 L

o
a
d

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
6
-1

8
 A

d
va

n
c
in

g
 a

 T
ri
p
le

-L
a
ye

r 
H

o
s
e
 L

o
a
d

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
6
-1

9
 U

n
lo

a
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 A

d
va

n
c
in

g
 W

ye
d
 L

in
e
s

9

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
6
-2

0
 A

d
va

n
c
in

g
 a

n
 A

tt
a
c
k
 L

in
e
 u

p
 a

 S
ta

ir
w

a
y

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
6
-2

1
 A

d
va

n
c
in

g
 a

n
 A

tt
a
c
k
 L

in
e
 d

o
w

n
 a

 S
ta

ir
w

a
y

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
6
-2

2
 A

d
va

n
c
in

g
 a

n
 U

n
c
h
a
rg

e
d
 A

tt
a
c
k
 L

in
e
 u

p
 a

 L
a
d
d
e
r

0
1
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
6
-2

3
 O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 a

n
 A

tt
a
c
k
 L

in
e
 f

ro
m

 a
 L

a
d
d
e
r

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
6
-2

4
 C

o
n
n
e
c
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 A

d
va

n
c
in

g
 a

n
 A

tt
a
c
k
 L

in
e
 f

ro
m

 a
 S

ta
n
d
p
ip

e
 O

u
tl
e
t

0
1

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
6
-2

5
 R

e
p
la

c
in

g
 a

 D
a
m

a
g
e
d
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
H

o
s
e

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
6
-2

6
 D

ra
in

in
g
 a

 H
o
s
e

6
2

8
0

0
1

0
4

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
7
-2

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 D
ir
e
c
t 
A

tt
a
c
k

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
7
-3

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

n
 I
n
d
ir
e
c
t 
A

tt
a
c
k

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
7
-4

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 C
o
m

b
in

a
ti
o
n
 A

tt
a
c
k

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
7
-5

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
e
 O

n
e
-F

ir
e
 F

ig
h
te

r 
M

e
th

o
d
 f

o
r 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 a

 L
a
rg

e
 H

a
n
d
lin

e

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
7
-6

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
e
 T

w
o
-F

ir
e
 F

ig
h
te

r 
M

e
th

o
d
 f

o
r 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 a

 L
a
rg

e
 H

a
n
d
lin

e

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
7
-7

 O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 a

 D
e
c
k
 G

u
n

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
7
-8

 O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 a

 P
o
rt

a
b
le

 M
o
n
it
o
r

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
7
-9

 L
o
c
a
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 S

u
p
p
re

s
s
in

g
 C

o
n
c
e
a
le

d
-S

p
a
c
e
 F

ir
e
s

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
7
-1

0
 E

xt
in

g
u
is

h
in

g
 a

n
 O

u
ts

id
e
 C

la
s
s
 A

 F
ir
e

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
7
-1

1
 E

xt
in

g
u
is

h
in

g
 a

 V
e
h
ic

le
 F

ir
e

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
7
-1

2
 S

h
u
tt
in

g
 o

f 
G

a
s
 U

ti
lit

ie
s

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
7
-1

3
 S

h
u
tt
in

g
 o

f 
E

le
c
tr

ic
a
l 
U

ti
lit

ie
s

3
2

5
0

0
0
.5

0

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
8
-2

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 S

e
lf
-R

e
s
c
u
e
 U

s
in

g
 a

 H
o
s
e
 L

in
e

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
8
-3

 L
o
c
a
ti
n
g
 a

 D
o
o
r 

o
r 

W
in

d
o
w

 f
o
r 

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y 

E
xi

t

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
8
-4

 U
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 B

a
c
k
h
a
n
d
e
d
 S

w
im

 T
e
c
h
n
iq

u
e
 t
o
 E

s
c
a
p
e
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 a

 W
a
ll

9

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
8
-5

 U
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 F

o
rw

a
rd

 S
w

in
 T

e
c
h
n
iq

u
e
 t
o
 E

s
c
a
p
e
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 a

 W
a
ll

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
8
-6

 E
s
c
a
p
in

g
 f

ro
m

 a
n
 E

n
ta

n
g
le

m
e
n
t

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
8
-7

 R
e
s
c
u
in

g
 a

 D
o
w

n
e
d
 F

ir
e
 F

ig
h
te

r 
U

s
in

g
 S

C
B

A
 S

tr
a
p
s
 a

s
 a

 R
e
s
c
u
e
 H

a
rn

e
s
s

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
8
-8

 R
e
s
c
u
in

g
 a

 D
o
w

n
e
d
 F

ir
e
 F

ig
h
te

r 
U

s
in

g
 a

 D
ra

g
 R

e
s
c
u
e
 D

e
vi

c
e

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
8
-9

 R
e
s
c
u
in

g
 a

 D
o
w

n
e
d
 F

ir
e
 F

ig
h
te

r 
a
s
 a

 T
w

o
-P

e
rs

o
n
 T

e
a
m

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
8
-1

0
 S

u
p
p
ly

in
g
 A

ir
 t
o
 a

 D
o
w

n
e
d
 F

ir
e
 F

ig
h
te

r 
U

s
in

g
 t
h
e
 L

o
w

-P
re

s
s
u
re

 H
o
s
e
 f

ro
m

 a
 R

a
p
id

 I
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 P

a
c
k

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
8
-1

1
 S

u
p
p
ly

in
g
 A

ir
 t
o
 a

 D
o
w

n
e
d
 F

ir
e
 F

ig
h
te

r 
U

s
in

g
 t
h
e
 H

ig
h
-P

re
s
s
u
re

 H
o
s
e
 f

ro
m

 a
 R

a
p
id

 I
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 P

a
c
k

0
0

M
o

c
k
 P

ra
c
ti

c
a
l 
S

k
il
ls

 T
e
s
ti

n
g

 R
o

ta
ti

n
g

 R
e
c
ru

it
s
 T

h
ru

-O
u

t 
C

la
s
s
 a

lo
n

g
 w

it
h

 c
o

re
 w

e
e
k
 c

o
n

te
n

t

3
0
.7

5
3
.7

5
0

0
0
.2

5
0

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
9
-2

 U
s
in

g
 S

p
ri
n
k
le

r 
W

e
d
g
e
s

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
9
-3

 U
s
in

g
 a

 S
p
ri
n
k
le

r 
S

to
p

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
9
-4

 C
lo

s
in

g
 a

n
d
 R

e
o
p
e
n
in

g
 a

 M
a
in

 O
S

&
Y

 V
a
lv

e
4

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
9
-5

 C
lo

s
in

g
 a

n
d
 R

e
o
p
e
n
in

g
 a

 M
a
in

 P
o
s
t 
In

d
ic

a
to

r 
V

a
lv

e

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
9
-6

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
n
g
 a

 W
a
te

r 
C

h
u
te

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
9
-7

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
n
g
 a

 W
a
te

r 
C

a
tc

h
-A

ll

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
9
-8

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 S
a
lv

a
g
e
 C

o
ve

r 
F

o
ld

 f
o
r 

O
n
e
-F

ir
e
 F

ig
h
te

r 
D

e
p
lo

ym
e
n
t

J
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u
s
in

o

J
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u
s
in

o

J
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u
s
in

o

J
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u
s
in

o

J
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u
s
in

o

J
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u
s
in

o

J
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u
s
in

o

6
:0

0
 P

M
1
0
:0

0
 P

M

6
:0

0
 P

M
1
0
:0

0
 P

M

6
:0

0
 P

M

4
/1

6
/2

0
1
9

4
/9

/2
0
2
0

8
:0

0
 A

M
5
:0

0
 P

M
4
/4

/2
0
2
0

4
/1

1
/2

0
2
0

1
0
:0

0
 P

M

6
:0

0
 P

M
1
0
:0

0
 P

M

8
:0

0
 A

M
5
:0

0
 P

M

6
:0

0
 P

M
1
0
:0

0
 P

M

C
h

a
p

te
r 

1
7
 -

 F
ir

e
 S

u
p

p
re

s
s
io

n

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
7
-1

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
e
 T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
a
l 
A

tt
a
c
k

3
/2

4
/2

0
2
0
 _

 

N
o
te

 

T
u
e
s
d
a
y 

In
 

P
e
rs

o
n
 

C
la

s
s

3
/2

6
/2

0
2
0

4
/2

/2
0
2
0

C
h

a
p

te
r 

1
7
 -

 F
ir

e
 S

u
p

p
re

s
s
io

n

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
8
-1

 I
n
it
ia

ti
n
g
 a

 M
a
yd

a
y 

C
a
ll 

fo
r 

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y 

A
s
s
is

ta
n
c
e

C
h

a
p

te
r 

1
9
 -

 S
a
lv

a
g

e
 a

n
d

 O
v

e
rh

a
u

l

C
h

a
tp

e
r 

1
8
 -

 F
ir

e
 F

ig
h

te
r 

S
u

rv
iv

a
l

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
7
-1

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
e
 T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
a
l 
A

tt
a
c
k

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
9
-1

 I
llu

m
in

a
ti
n
g
 a

n
 E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y 

S
c
e
n
e

B
F

S
-2

0
3
-B

 (
1
2
/1

0
/2

0
1
8
)



0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
9
-9

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 S
a
lv

a
g
e
 C

o
ve

r 
F

o
ld

 f
o
r 

T
w

o
-F

ir
e
 F

ig
h
te

r 
D

e
p
lo

ym
e
n
t

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
9
-1

0
 F

o
ld

in
g
 a

n
d
 R

o
lli

n
g
 a

 S
a
lv

a
g
e
 C

o
ve

r

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
9
-1

1
 P

e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 O
n
e
-P

e
rs

o
n
 S

a
lv

a
g
e
 C

o
ve

r 
R

o
ll

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
9
-1

2
 P

e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 O
n
e
-F

ir
e
 F

ig
h
te

r 
S

a
lv

a
g
e
 C

o
ve

r 
S

h
o
u
ld

e
r 

T
o
s
s

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
9
-1

3
 P

e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 T
w

o
-F

ir
e
 F

ig
h
te

r 
S

a
lv

a
g
e
 C

o
ve

r 
B

a
llo

o
n
 T

o
s
s

4

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
9
-1

4
 U

s
in

g
 a

 M
u
lt
i-
g
a
s
 M

e
te

r

0
0
.5

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
9
-1

5
 P

u
lli

n
g
 a

 C
e
ili

n
g
 U

s
in

g
 a

 P
ik

e
 P

o
le

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

1
9
-1

6
 O

p
e
n
in

g
 a

n
 I
n
te

ri
o
r 

W
a
ll

0
0
.7

5
0
.7

5
0

0
3
.2

5
3
.2

5
0

0
0
.5

0
4

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

2
1
-2

 U
s
in

g
 F

ir
e
 S

h
e
lt
e
r

5
/1

/2
0
0
2
 -

 

F
ri
d
a
y

6
:0

0
 P

M
1
0
:0

0
 P

M
0

0
4

4
T

ra
c
y

4

0
0

0
.5

0
0

0
.5

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

2
4
-2

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 S
c
e
n
e
 S

iz
e
-U

p
 a

t 
a
 M

o
to

r 
V

e
h
ic

le
 A

c
c
id

e
n
t

0
0

0
.5

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

2
4
-3

 M
it
ig

a
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 H

a
z
a
rd

s
 a

t 
a
 M

o
to

r 
V

e
h
ic

le
 A

c
c
id

e
n
t

0
0

0
.5

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

2
4
-4

 S
ta

b
liz

in
g
 a

 V
e
h
ic

le
 F

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

 M
o
to

r 
V

e
h
ic

le
 A

c
c
id

e
n
t

0
0

0
.5

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

2
4
-5

 B
re

a
k
in

g
 T

e
m

p
e
re

d
 G

la
s
s

0
0

1
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

2
4
-6

 G
a
in

in
g
 A

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 a

 V
e
h
ic

le
 F

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

 M
o
to

r 
V

e
h
ic

le
 A

c
c
id

e
n
t

1
0

0
0

1
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

2
4
-7

 F
o
rc

in
g
 a

 V
e
h
ic

le
 D

o
o
r

0
0

0
.5

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

2
4
-8

 G
a
in

in
g
 A

c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 P

ro
vi

d
in

g
 M

e
d
ic

a
l 
C

a
re

 t
o
 a

 V
ic

ti
m

 i
n
 a

 V
e
h
ic

le

0
0

1
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

2
4
-9

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 D
a
s
h
 R

o
ll

0
0

1
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

2
4
-1

0
 P

e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 D
a
s
h
 L

if
t

0
0

1
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

2
4
-1

1
 R

e
m

o
vi

n
g
 t
h
e
 R

o
o
f 

o
f 

a
 V

e
h
ic

le

0
0

2
T

e
s
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 P

ra
c
ti

c
a
l 
S

k
il
ls

 E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

s

0
2

0
2

0
0

1

0
0

0
.5

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

2
3
-2

 S
u
p
p
re

s
s
in

g
 a

 F
la

m
m

a
b
le

 G
a
s
 C

yl
in

d
e
r 

F
ir
e

0
0

1
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

2
3
-3

 O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 a

n
 I
n
-L

in
e
 F

o
a
m

 E
d
u
c
to

r
4

0
0

0
.5

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

2
3
-4

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
e
 R

a
in

-D
o
w

n
 M

e
th

o
d
 o

f 
A

p
p
ly

in
g
 F

o
a
m

0
0

0
.5

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

2
3
-5

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
e
 R

o
ll-

In
 M

e
th

o
d
 o

f 
A

p
p
ly

in
g
 F

o
a
m

0
0

0
.5

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

2
3
-6

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
e
 B

o
u
n
c
e
-O

ff
 M

e
th

o
d
 o

f 
A

p
p
ly

in
g
 F

o
a
m

 

5
/1

4
/2

0
2
0

6
:0

0
 P

M
1
0
:0

0
 P

M
0

0
1

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

2
3
-7

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

n
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 T

e
s
t 
o
n
 a

 F
ir
e
 H

o
s
e

J
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u
s
in

o

0
3

0
.7

5
3
.7

5

0
0

0
.5

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

2
5
-1

 E
s
ta

b
lis

h
in

g
 a

 B
a
rr

ie
r

4

0
0

0
.5

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

2
5
-2

 I
d
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 a

n
d
 R

e
tr

ie
vi

n
g
 R

e
s
c
u
e
 T

o
o
ls

0
0

0
.5

0
3

0
.7

5
3
.7

5

0
3

1
4

0
0

0
.5

0
0

0
.5

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

2
7
-2

 T
e
a
c
h
in

g
 E

.D
.I
.T

.H
.

0
0

0
.5

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

2
7
-3

 I
n
s
ta

lli
n
g
 a

n
d
 M

a
in

ta
in

in
g
 S

m
o
k
e
 A

la
rm

s
9

0
0

1
S

k
lil

l 
D

ri
ll 

2
7
-4

 C
o
n
d
u
c
ti
n
g
 a

 F
ir
e
 S

ta
ti
o
n
 T

o
u
r

0
0

2
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

2
7
-5

 C
o
n
d
u
c
ti
n
g
 a

 F
ir
e
 S

a
fe

ty
 S

u
rv

e
y

0
0

2
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

2
7
-6

 C
o
n
d
u
c
ti
n
g
 a

 P
re

in
c
id

e
n
t 
S

u
rv

e
y

0
0

1
.5

M
o

c
k
 P

ra
c
ti

c
a
l 
S

k
il
ls

 T
e
s
ti

n
g

 R
o

ta
ti

n
g

 R
e
c
ru

it
s
 T

h
ru

-O
u

t 
C

la
s
s
 a

lo
n

g
 w

it
h

 c
o

re
 w

e
e
k
 c

o
n

te
n

t

2
1

3
0

2
1

3
0

0
1

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

3
0
-1

 U
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 G

u
id

e
b
o
o
k

2
1

3
0

C
h

a
p

te
r 

3
1
 -

 P
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 a

n
d

 E
ff

e
c
ts

2
.5

1
3
.5

0
C

h
a
p

te
r 

3
2
 -

 U
n

d
e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 H

a
z
a
rd

s
 

2
.5

1
3
.5

0
C

h
a
p

te
r 

3
3
 -

 E
s
ti

m
a
ti

n
g

 P
o

te
n

ti
a
l 
H

a
rm

 a
n

d
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 a

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

0
1

0
S

k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

3
3
-1

 P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y 

D
e
c
o
n
ta

m
in

a
ti
o
n

2
1

3
0

C
h

a
p

te
r 

3
4
 -

 I
m

p
le

m
e
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
e
 P

la
n

n
e
d

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
e

2
1

3
0

C
h

a
p

te
r 

3
5
 -

 H
a
z
a
rd

o
u

s
 M

a
te

ri
a
ls

 R
e
s
p

o
n

d
e
r 

H
e
a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 S
a
fe

ty

1
0
.5

1
.5

0
C

h
a
p

te
r 

3
6
 -

 H
a
z
a
rd

o
u

s
 M

a
te

ri
a
ls

 R
e
s
p

o
n

d
e
r 

P
e
rs

o
n

a
l 
P

ro
te

c
ti

v
e
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

3
6
-1

 D
o
n
n
in

g
 a

 L
e
ve

l 
A

 E
n
s
e
m

b
le

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

3
6
-2

 D
o
ff

in
g
 a

 L
e
ve

l 
A

 E
n
s
e
m

b
le

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

3
6
-3

 D
o
n
n
in

g
 a

 L
e
ve

l 
B

 N
o
n
e
n
c
a
p
s
u
la

ti
n
g
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
l-
P

ro
te

c
ti
ve

 C
lo

th
in

g
 E

n
s
e
m

b
le

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

3
6
-4

 D
o
ff

in
g
 a

 L
e
ve

l 
B

 N
o
n
e
n
c
a
p
s
u
la

ti
n
g
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
l-
P

ro
te

c
ti
ve

 C
lo

th
in

g
 E

n
s
e
m

b
le

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

3
6
-5

 D
o
n
n
in

g
 a

 L
e
ve

l 
C

 C
h
e
m

ic
a
l-
P

ro
te

c
ti
ve

 C
lo

th
in

g
 E

n
s
e
m

b
le

J
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u
s
in

o

J
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u
s
in

o

J
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u
s
in

o

J
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u
s
in

o

J
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u
s
in

o

J
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u
s
in

o

8
:0

0
 A

M
5
:0

0
 P

M

S
e
e
 T

im
e
s
 in

 D
a
te

s
 

C
o
lu

m
n

6
:0

0
 P

M
1
0
:0

0
 P

M

6
:0

0
 P

M

6
:0

0
 P

M
1
0
:0

0
 P

M

H
a
z
 M

a
t 
O

p
s
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

D
a
te

s
: 
  
  
  

5
/1

9
/2

0
  
  
  
  

(6
 P

 -
 1

0
 P

) 
 

5
/2

1
/2

0
  
  
  
  
  
 

(6
 P

 -
 1

0
 P

) 
  

5
/2

3
/2

0
  
  
  
  
  
 

(8
 A

 -
 5

 P
) 

  
  

8
 H

o
u
rs

 

O
n
lin

e
 

S
tu

d
ie

s
 a

n
d
 

T
e
s
ti
n
g
 A

ls
o
 

R
e
q
u
ir
e
d

H
a
z
a
rd

o
u

s
 M

a
te

ri
a
ls

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 C

u
rr

ic
u

lu
m

T
ra

c
y

O
n
 L

in
e
 C

u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 E
xa

m
 T

o
 b

e
 C

o
m

p
le

te
d
 5

/8
/2

0
 -

 5
/1

3
/2

0
 -

 5
/2

2
/2

0

5
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

1
0
:0

0
 P

M

8
:0

0
 A

M
6
:0

0
 P

M

4
/1

6
/2

0
1
9

6
:0

0
 P

M
1
0
:0

0
 P

M

C
h

a
p

te
r 

2
0
 -

 F
ir

e
 F

ig
h

te
r 

R
e
h

a
b

il
it

a
ti

o
n

5
/7

/2
0
2
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

2
7
-1

 T
e
a
c
h
in

g
 S

to
p
, 
D

ro
p
, 
a
n
d
 R

o
ll

C
h

a
p

te
r 

2
9
 -

  
H

a
z
a
rd

o
u

s
 M

a
te

ri
a
ls

 R
e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
, 
S

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
, 
a
n

d
 L

a
w

s

C
h

a
p

te
r 

3
0
 -

 R
e
c
o

g
n

iz
in

g
 a

n
d

 I
d

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

 t
h

e
 H

a
z
a
rd

s

C
h

a
p

te
r 

2
4
 -

 V
e
h

ic
le

 R
e
s
c
u

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
tr

ic
a
ti

o
n

 -
 V

e
h

ic
le

 E
x
tr

ic
a
ti

o
n

 1
2
 H

o
u

r 
M

F
F

T
C

C
h

a
p

te
r 

2
7
 -

 F
ir

e
 a

n
d

 L
if

e
 S

a
fe

ty
 I
n

it
ia

ti
v

e
s

C
h

a
p

te
r 

2
5
 -

 A
s
s
is

ti
n

g
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 
R

e
s
c
u

e
 T

e
a
m

s

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

2
5
-3

 C
o
n
d
u
c
ti
n
g
 a

 W
e
e
k
ly

/M
o
n
th

ly
 G

e
n
e
ra

to
r 

T
e
s
t

C
h

a
p

te
r 

2
6
 -

 F
ir

e
 D

e
te

c
ti

o
n

, 
S

u
p

p
re

s
s
io

n
, 
a
n

d
 S

m
o

k
e
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
S

y
s
te

m
s

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

2
4
-1

 D
is

a
b
le

 t
h
e
 E

le
c
tr

ic
a
l 
S

ys
te

m
 o

f 
a
n
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 D

ri
ve

 V
e
h
ic

le

4
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

4
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

O
n
 L

in
e
 E

xa
m

 T
o
 b

e
 C

o
m

p
le

te
d
 4

/1
7
/2

0
 -

 4
/2

2
/2

0

5
/2

/2
0
2
0

C
h

a
p

te
r 

2
3
 -

 A
d

v
a
n

c
e
d

 F
ir

e
 S

u
p

p
re

s
s
io

n
 -

 A
p

p
li
c
a
ti

o
n

 B
a
s
e
d

 L
e
a
rn

in
g

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

2
3
-1

 C
o
o
rd

in
a
ti
n
g
 a

n
 I
n
te

ri
o
r 

A
tt
a
c
k

C
h

a
p

te
r 

2
1
 -

 W
il
d

la
n

d
 a

n
d

 G
ro

u
n

d
 C

o
v

e
r 

F
ir

e
s

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

2
1
-1

 S
u
p
p
re

s
s
in

g
 a

 G
ro

u
n
d
 C

o
ve

r 
F

ir
e

B
F

S
-2

0
3
-B

 (
1
2
/1

0
/2

0
1
8
)



0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

3
6
-6

 D
o
ff

in
g
 a

 L
e
ve

l 
C

 C
h
e
m

ic
a
l-
P

ro
te

c
ti
ve

 C
lo

th
in

g
 E

n
s
e
m

b
le

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

3
6
-7

 D
o
n
n
in

g
 a

 L
e
ve

l 
D

 C
h
e
c
m

ia
l-
P

ro
te

c
ti
ve

 C
lo

th
in

g
 E

n
s
e
m

b
le

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

3
6
-8

 R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
r 

T
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
D

e
c
o
n
ta

m
in

a
ti
o
n

1
0
.5

1
.5

0
C

h
a
p

te
r 

3
7
 -

 P
ro

d
u

c
t 

C
o

n
tr

o
l

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

3
7
-1

 U
s
in

g
 A

b
s
o
rp

ti
o
n
/A

d
s
o
rp

ti
o
n
 t
o
 M

a
n
a
g
e
 a

 H
a
z
a
rd

o
u
s
 M

a
te

ri
a
ls

 I
n
c
id

e
n
t

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

3
7
-2

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
n
g
 a

n
 O

ve
rf

lo
w

 D
a
m

4
4

9

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

3
7
-3

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
n
g
 a

n
 U

n
d
e
rf

lo
w

 D
a
m

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

3
7
-4

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
n
g
 a

 D
ik

e

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

3
7
-5

 U
s
in

g
 D

ilu
ti
o
n
 t
o
 M

a
n
a
g
e
 a

 H
a
z
a
rd

o
u
s
 M

a
te

ri
a
ls

 I
n
c
id

e
n
t

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

3
7
-6

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
n
g
 a

 D
iv

e
rs

io
n

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

3
7
-7

 U
s
in

g
 R

e
te

n
ti
o
n
 t
o
 M

a
n
a
g
e
 a

 H
a
z
a
rd

o
u
s
 M

a
te

ri
a
ls

 I
n
c
id

e
n
t

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

3
7
-8

 U
s
in

g
 V

a
p
o
r 

D
is

p
e
rs

io
n
 t
o
 M

a
n
a
g
e
 a

 H
a
z
a
rd

o
u
s
 M

a
te

ri
a
ls

 I
n
c
id

e
n
t

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

3
7
-9

 U
s
in

g
 V

a
p
o
r 

S
u
p
p
re

s
s
io

n
 t
o
 M

a
n
a
g
e
 a

 H
a
z
a
rd

o
u
s
 M

a
te

ri
a
ls

 I
n
c
id

e
n
t 

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

3
7
-1

0
 P

e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
e
 R

a
in

-D
o
w

n
 M

e
th

o
d
 o

f 
A

p
p
ly

in
g
 F

o
a
m

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

3
7
-1

1
 P

e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
e
 R

o
ll-

In
 M

e
th

o
d
 o

f 
A

p
p
ly

in
g
 F

o
a
m

0
0
.2

5
0

S
k
ill

 D
ri
ll 

3
7
-1

2
 P

e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
e
 B

o
u
n
c
e
-O

ff
 M

e
th

o
d
 o

f 
A

p
p
ly

in
g
 F

o
a
m

0
2

0
T

e
s
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 S

c
e
n

a
ri

o

5
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

6
:0

0
 P

M
1
0
:0

0
 P

M
2

2
2

4

5
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

6
:0

0
 P

M
1
0
:0

0
 P

M
2

2
2

0
4

0
0

5
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

6
:0

0
 P

M
1
0
:0

0
 P

M
0

3
3

0
W

ri
tt
e
n

4
9

5
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

8
:0

0
 A

M
5
:0

0
 P

M
0

7
0

P
ra

c
ti
c
a
l

0
0

5
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

6
:0

0
 P

M
1
0
:0

0
 P

M
0

0
1

1
W

ri
tt
e
n

5
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

8
:0

0
 A

M
5
:0

0
 P

M
0

0
2

P
ra

c
ti
c
a
l 

F
F

-I
 

L
e

c
tu

re
 

H
o

u
rs

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

O
n

-L
in

e
 

F
F

-I
 

L
e

c
tu

re
 

H
o

u
rs

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

In
-P

e
rs

o
n

F
F

-I
 

L
e

c
tu

re
 

H
o

u
rs

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
o

ta
l 

H
y

b
ri

d
 

L
e

c
tu

re
 

H
o

u
rs

F
F

-I
 

P
ra

c
ti

c
a

l 

H
o

u
rs

F
F

-I
I 

L
e

c
tu

re
 

H
o

u
rs

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

O
n

-L
in

e
 

F
F

-I
I 

L
e

c
tu

re
 

H
o

u
rs

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

In
-P

e
rs

o
n

F
F

-I
I 

L
e

c
tu

re
 

H
o

u
rs

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
o

ta
l 

H
y

b
ri

d
 

L
e

c
tu

re
 

H
o

u
rs

F
F

-I
I 

P
ra

c
ti

c
a

l 

H
o

u
rs

8
2

6
5

1
4
7

1
1
5
.5

1
3

1
0

2
3

2
6
.5

1
6

8
8

1
2

1
0
1

F
ir
e
 F

ig
h
te

r 

I/
H

a
z
m

a
t 

O
p
s

T
o
ta

l 
H

o
u
rs

2
6
2
.5

F
ir
e
 F

ig
h
te

r 

II
T

o
ta

l 
H

o
u
rs

4
9
.5

F
ir
e
 F

ig
h
te

r 
I 

&
 I
I/
H

a
z
m

a
t 

O
p
s

T
o
ta

l 
H

o
u
rs

3
1
2

F
ir
e
 F

ig
h
te

r 
I 

&
 I
I/
H

a
z
m

a
t 

O
p
s

T
o
ta

l 
F

a
c
e
 t
o
 

F
a
c
e
 H

o
u
rs

2
1
7

J
a
m

e
s
 C

o
u
s
in

o
S

e
e
 T

im
e
s
 in

 D
a
te

s
 

C
o
lu

m
n

C
o

u
rs

e
 P

ra
c
ti

c
e
 E

x
a
m

 a
n

d
 P

ra
c
ti

c
a
l 
T

e
s
ti

n
g

 S
ta

ti
o

n
 M

o
c
k

C
o

u
rs

e
 P

ra
c
ti

c
e
 E

x
a
m

 a
n

d
 P

ra
c
ti

c
a
l 
T

e
s
ti

n
g

 S
ta

ti
o

n
 M

o
c
k

H
a
z
 M

a
t 
O

p
s
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

D
a
te

s
: 
  
  
  

5
/1

9
/2

0
  
  
  
  

(6
 P

 -
 1

0
 P

) 
 

5
/2

1
/2

0
  
  
  
  
  
 

(6
 P

 -
 1

0
 P

) 
  

5
/2

3
/2

0
  
  
  
  
  
 

(8
 A

 -
 5

 P
) 

  
  

8
 H

o
u
rs

 

O
n
lin

e
 

S
tu

d
ie

s
 a

n
d
 

T
e
s
ti
n
g
 A

ls
o
 

R
e
q
u
ir
e
d

F
ir

e
 F

ig
h

te
r 

II
 E

x
a
m

F
ir

e
 F

ig
h

te
r 

I 
E

x
a
m

B
F

S
-2

0
3
-B

 (
1
2
/1

0
/2

0
1
8
)



 

 
 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

GRETCHEN WHITMER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
LANSING 

ORLENE HAWKS 

DIRECTOR 

 

BUREAU OF FIRE SERVICES 

3101 TECHNOLOGY BLVD., SUITE H • P.O. BOX 30700 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bfs • 517-241-8847 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer/program. 

MINUTES 
MICHIGAN FIRE FIGHTERS TRAINING COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING 

WORK SESSION - RULES 
Lansing Community College – West Campus 

5708 Cornerstone Drive, Lansing, MI 48917 – Room W157 
Tuesday, October 22, 2019 

9:00 a.m. 
 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Chad Tackett, Chairperson, Michigan Association of Fire Chiefs  
Brian Blomstrom, Vice Chair, Michigan Fire Service Instructors Association 
Alan Styles, Michigan Association of Fire Chiefs 
Lynnae White, Michigan Fire Inspectors Society 
Terrance Blackmer, Michigan State Firemen’s Association 
Greg Janik, Michigan Municipal League 
Aileen Pettinger, Michigan Professional Firefighters Union 
Kevin Sehlmeyer, State Fire Marshal, Ex-officio Member 

 
MEMBERS ABSENT: 
Jacob Steichen, Nominee of the State Fire Marshal 
 
BUREAU OF FIRE SERVICES STAFF PRESENT: 
Hollie Metts, Assistant to the State Fire Marshal/Recording Secretary 
Dan Hammerberg, Region 1 Coordinator  
 
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: 
Liz Arasim, LARA Office of Policy and Legislative Affairs 
Steven McKellar, Plainfield Township Fire Department 
Ryan Tibbets, Kalamazoo Department of Public Safety 
Adam Carroll, Hartland Area Fire Department 
Charles Pichan, Detroit Fire Department  
Mark Cleveland, Muskegon County 
Chris Stoecklein, Canton Fire Department 
Dave Glotzbach, Muskegon Township 
Robert Bryant, West Bloomfield Fire Department 
Josh Mosher, Midland Fire Department 
Greg Mowbray, Brighton Area Fire Department 
Robert Smith, Dexter Area Fire 
Eric Burghardt, Oshtemo Fire Department 
Mike Keefe, Allendale Fire Department 
Jack White, Shelby-Benona Fire Department 



 

 

Mark Nicolai, Muskegon Charter Township Fire Department 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: 

 
Chairperson Tackett called the special meeting/work session to order at 9:05 a.m.  A 
quorum was determined present. 
 

II. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
19-10-01 
A MOTION was made by Councilperson Blomstrom and seconded by Councilperson 
Styles to approve the special meeting agenda as presented.  MOTION CARRIED.  

 
III. COMMUNICATIONS: 

 
None. 

 
IV. NEW BUSINESS:   

 
a. Fire Fighter Training Council General Rules Update:  A revised draft of the Fire 

Fighter Training Council General Rules was provided to the council in their meeting 
packets and projected for all attendees to view during the work session.  Region 
Coordinator Dan Hammerberg made changes to the document per the discussion.  
The topics discussed were the discipline process and the appeal process. 
  

V. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 

Chief Carroll of the Hartland Area Fire Department offered the following 
comments/suggestions: 

a. R 29.410a Disciplinary Process:  Felt that the language “the state fire marshal 
shall request the council to revoke or suspend” certification classifications ties the 
council’s hands a bit.   

b. R 29.405: Asked the council to consider separating the firefighter and hazmat 
tests so that the test results are not skewed.   

c. R 29.405, Rule 5, Section 7: Feels that there is duplication regarding MIOSHA 
occupational health standard part 451 and recommends citing. 

d. R 29.405, Rule 5, Section 9: Currently states that reciprocity shall meet the 
“current standard.”  Recommends editing to read “met the edition of the standard 
at the time of issuance.” 

 
VI. COUNCIL COMMENT: 
 

Councilperson White thanked Chief Carroll for the feedback and stated the council has 
not yet discussed reciprocity.  She shared that the council would take his suggestions into 
consideration.   
 



 

 

Councilperson Pettinger also appreciated Chief Carroll’s suggestions and asked that the 
fire service continue to be patient as the council works through the rules process. 
 
Councilperson Janik echoed Councilperson White’s and Councilperson Pettinger’s 
comments. 
 
Councilperson Blomstrom shared he was happy with the progress that the council made 
and that they are nearing the end of the rules document with two sections left. 
 
Councilperson Styles stated the council would keep pushing on. 
 
Councilperson Blackmer: None. 
 
Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer hoped to see everyone back for the regular meeting. 
 
Chairperson Tackett echoed the councils’ comments.  
 

VII. ADJOURNMENT: 
 

19-10-02 
A MOTION was made by Councilperson Blomstrom and seconded by 
Councilperson Blackmer to adjourn the special meeting/work session.  MOTION 
CARRIED.  The meeting adjourned at 12:01 pm. 

 
APPROVED:  
 
 
 
_____________________________________  
Chairperson Tackett  
 
 
 
 
________________________________  
Councilmember 



 

 
 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

GRETCHEN WHITMER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
LANSING 

ORLENE HAWKS 

DIRECTOR 

 

BUREAU OF FIRE SERVICES 

3101 TECHNOLOGY BLVD., SUITE H • P.O. BOX 30700 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bfs • 517-241-8847 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer/program. 

MINUTES 
MICHIGAN FIRE FIGHTERS TRAINING COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

Lansing Community College – West Campus, Room W157 
5708 Cornerstone Drive, Lansing, MI 48917 

Tuesday, October 22, 2019 
1:30 PM 

 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Chad Tackett, Chairperson, Michigan Association of Fire Chiefs  
Brian Blomstrom, Vice Chair, Michigan Fire Service Instructors Association 
Alan Styles, Michigan Association of Fire Chiefs 
Lynnae White, Michigan Fire Inspectors Society 
Terrance Blackmer, Michigan State Firemen’s Association 
Greg Janik, Michigan Municipal League 
Jacob Steichen, Nominee of the State Fire Marshal 
Aileen Pettinger, Michigan Professional Firefighters Union 
Kevin Sehlmeyer, State Fire Marshal, Ex-officio Member 
 
BUREAU OF FIRE SERVICES STAFF PRESENT: 
Hollie Metts, Assistant to the State Fire Marshal/Recording Secretary 
Dan Hammerberg, Region 1 Coordinator 
 
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: 
Bill Pawluk, Lansing Community College 
Steve Dalton, Clinton Township Fire Department 
Rob Ginther, Oakland Community College 
Matt Majestic, Oakland Community College 
Corey Miller, Berkley Department of Public Safety 
Kurt Corradi, Bay City Department of Public Safety 
Steven McKellar, Plainfield Township Fire Department 
Ryan Tibbets, Kalamazoo Department of Public Safety 
Adam Carroll, Hartland Area Fire Department 
Charles Pichan, Detroit Fire Department  
Mark Cleveland, Muskegon County 
Michael Yanz, NIESA 
Dave Glotzbach, Muskegon Township 
Robert Bryant, West Bloomfield Fire Department 
Josh Mosher, Midland Fire Department 
Greg Mowbray, Brighton Area Fire Department 
Brad Smith, Iron Sight International Security 
Chad Hoskall, Iron Sight International Security 
Eric Burghardt, Oshtemo Fire Department 
Jack White, Shelby-Benona Fire Department 
Mark Nicolai, Muskegon Charter Township Fire Department 
Jeromy Robertson, VanBuren Tech 



 

 

Scott Tobey, Emergency Response Solutions International 
John Brophy 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: 

 
Chairperson Tackett called the regular meeting to order at 1:30 p.m.  A quorum was determined 
present. 
 

II. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
19-10-03 
A MOTION was made by Councilperson Janik and seconded by Councilperson Steichen to 
approve the October 22, 2019 regular meeting agenda as presented.  MOTION CARRIED.  

 
III. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

 
19-10-04 
A MOTION was made by Councilperson Styles and seconded by Councilperson Janik 
Blomstrom to approve the following minutes as presented: 
 
August 13, 2019 Special Meeting 
August 13, 2019 Regular Meeting 
August 13, 2019 Closed Session 
September 5, 2019 Special Meeting 
September 24, 2019 Special Meeting 
 
MOTION CARRIED.  

 
IV. COMMUNICATIONS: 

 
None. 

 
V. STATE FIRE MARSHAL’S REPORT: 

 
a) Course Summary: A revised course summary handout was provided to the council for review. 

 
b) Course Schedules: Course schedule handouts for both the Jones & Bartlett and IFSTA 

curriculums were also provided to the council for review.  The Fire Marshal explained that these 
schedules are intended to help instructors break down each of the chapters.  Chairperson 
Tackett and Councilperson Blomstrom questioned the hours and felt there were some 
discrepancies between the schedules and curriculum.  Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer stated the 
bureau will review and provide clarification at the December meeting. 

 
c) FY19 Funding Overview: The Fire Marshal also provided a breakdown of FY19 funding for the 

council’s review.  He also asked the council to consider how returned funds will be spent in 
FY20. 

 
d) Town Hall Meetings: Two town hall meetings were recently held in Hartland on October 2, 

2019 and Roscommon on October 15, 2019.  The next town hall meeting is scheduled for 
November 6, 2019 in Waterford.    
 



 

 

e) Fire Reporting: The Fire Marshal shared that Rhonda Howard continues to work with 84 fire 
departments on NFIRS reports.  Overall, the total number of non-reporting departments has 
decreased. 
 

f) Staffing Updates: The Fire Marshal advised the bureau is working to fill several positions and 
encouraged those interested to watch the Civil Service website for job postings. 

i. Departmental Tech Position – Fire Fighter Training Division 
ii. Certification Specialist Position – Fire Fighter Training Division 
iii. Plan Review Vacancies – Marijuana Program and Program Services Division 

 
g) Council Recognition: Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer recognized Councilperson White and 

Councilperson Janik for their work on the MI Prevention task force.  He recognized 
Councilperson Pettinger for her work on both the MI Prevention task force and the Sound Off 
Program.  He presented each of them with a challenge coin and shared that overall, fire 
fatalities are down approximately 18% from this time last year. 

  
VI. CURRICULUM WORK GROUP REPORT: 

 
Councilperson Blomstrom provided the council with copies of the Curriculum Work Group’s minutes 
from the August 8, 2019 and the September 4, 2019 meetings for review and shared that they are 
standing by for the next job that needs to be done. 

 
VII. OLD BUSINESS: 

 
None. 

 
VIII. NEW BUSINESS: 

 
a) Increased Funding for Firefighter I and II Programs: Councilperson Blomstrom asked that 

the bureau consider increasing the funding for Firefighter I and II programs as he feels the 
current funding does not always cover the costs for larger academies.  
 

b) Q Course Applications: 
 
1. Rapid Intervention Crew – Awareness 

Instructor: Holmes/Steeby / Phone: 269-998-2391 / Email: brassalarms@gmail.com 
 
2. Rapid Intervention Crew – Operations 

Instructor: Holmes/Steeby / Phone: 269-998-2391 / Email: brassalarms@gmail.com 
 
19-10-05 
A MOTION was made by Councilperson Styles and seconded by Councilperson 
Steichen to approve the Rapid Intervention Crew - Awareness and Operations curriculums.  
MOTION CARRIED. 
 

3. The Professional Volunteer Fire Department 
Instructor: Thomas Merrill / Email: tamerrill63@aol.com 

 
19-10-06 
A MOTION was made by Councilperson Blomstrom and seconded by Councilperson 
Blackmer to approve the curriculum.  MOTION CARRIED. 

mailto:brassalarms@gmail.com
mailto:brassalarms@gmail.com
mailto:tamerrill63@aol.com


 

 

4. Pump Operator – Overcoming Real World Challenges 
Instructor: Danny Evans, David Jackson, Robert Miller / Phone: 989-233-4518 / Email: 
devansfire@gmail.com  
 
19-10-07 
A MOTION was made by Councilperson Blomstrom and seconded by Councilperson 
Blackmer to approve the curriculum.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 
5. Hazardous Material Technician (MI Train #1081543) 

Instructor: Michigan State Police Instructors  
 
19-10-08 
A MOTION was made by Councilperson Blackmer and seconded by Councilperson 
Janik to approve the curriculum.  Councilperson Blomstrom and Chairperson Tackett 
abstained.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 
6. Basement & Cellar Fire Suppression 

Instructor: John Brophy / Phone: 201-407-8902 / Email: brophyjohnr@aol.com 
 

7. Workplace Bullying: Awareness for Today’s Fire Service 
Instructor: John Brophy / Phone: 201-407-8902 / Email: brophyjohnr@aol.com 

  
8. Workplace Bullying: Operational Considerations for the Company Fire Officer 

Instructor: John Brophy / Phone: 201-407-8902 / Email: brophyjohnr@aol.com 
 

9. Workplace Bullying: Strategic Approaches for the Chief Fire Officer  
Instructor: John Brophy / Phone: 201-407-8902 / Email: brophyjohnr@aol.com 
 
19-10-09 
A MOTION was made by Councilperson Styles and seconded by Councilperson 
Blackmer to approve the following curriculums: 
 
Basement and Cellar Fire Suppression 
Workplace Bullying: Awareness for Today’s Fire Service 
Workplace Bullying: Operational Considerations for the Company Fire Officer 
Workplace Bullying: Strategic Approaches for the Chief Fire Officer  
 
Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer and Councilperson Blomstrom oppose as the applications 
were submitted in the wrong form.  MOTION PASSES. 
 

10. Defense and Tactics for Fire and EMS Responders 
Instructor: John Prosch, Chad Moskall, and Brad Smith / Phone: 734-652-5096 / Email: 
forrestgff@mail.com  
 
19-10-10 
A MOTION was made by Councilperson Blomstrom and seconded by Councilperson 
Pettinger to approve the curriculum.  MOTION CARRIED. 

  

mailto:devansfire@gmail.com
mailto:brophyjohnr@aol.com
mailto:brophyjohnr@aol.com
mailto:brophyjohnr@aol.com
mailto:brophyjohnr@aol.com
mailto:forrestgff@mail.com


 

 

11. Rope Rescue Tech Level/Operations Level 
Instructor: John Prosch, Chad Moskall, and Brad Smith / Phone: 734-652-5096 / Email: 
forrestgff@mail.com  
 
19-10-11 
A MOTION was made by Councilperson Styles and seconded by Councilperson 
Pettinger to approve the curriculum.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 

IX. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 

Scott Tobey, Emergency Response Solutions International shared that the first draft of the 
MUSAR program is completed and ready for testing.  Initially the course would be free as the 
course is refined.  He expects to submit a Q Course application in December. 
 
Dave Glotzbach, Muskegon Township applauds the council’s desire for consistency and to 
approve quality training programs.  However, instead of disapproving a course based on an 
incorrect application, he suggests the bureau establish a vetting process to confirm that Q 
Course applications are submitted on the appropriate form, or that the council approve such 
applications contingent on resubmittal on the correct form. 

 
Mike Yanz, NIESA shared that he needs to encumber funds but also needs to know how the 
rules will impact curriculum.  The Fire Marshal cautioned folks from running classes that are 
being updated in the rules as some may not be needed after the rules are completed. 

 
Steve Dalton, Clinton Township Fire Department inquired about the fire officer program.  Fire 
Marshal Sehlmeyer explained that the old classes are no longer supported, and he anticipates 
that by the time the new rules go into effect the new curriculum will be in place.  Mr. Dalton also 
inquired about the instructor orientation programs.  Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer explained that 
about 4-5 instructor orientations are done each year. 

 
Mark Cleveland, Muskegon County thanked the Fire Marshal for funding two classes that ran 
at the end of September using returned funds.  He also advised of an FDIC class with 6 seats 
remaining. 
 
Matt Majestic, Oakland Community College inquired about instructor requirements and the 
criteria or benchmark used to approve new curriculum.  He added that he feels Oakland 
Community College has a quality training program and wants to see other quality programs 
approved.   
 
Steven McKellar, Plainfield Township Fire Department stated he supports Councilperson 
Blomstrom’s request to increase funding for Firefighter I and II programs. 

 
Bill Pawluk, Lansing Community College stated regarding the course schedules that he feels 
that the State of Michigan is dropping the standard and trying to cover more job sheets with less 
time.  He argues that many students are not proficient and would benefit from additional training 
hours. 

 
Rob Ginther, Oakland Community College compared the number of training hours between 
the police and fire academies.  He questioned whether the fire service is staying relevant at a 
level of professionalism. 

 

mailto:forrestgff@mail.com


 

 

Jack White, Shelby-Benona Fire Department expressed his concerns with raising the number 
of training hours.  He shared that he has a hard time with recruitment, retention and training as 
candidates don’t have time for 240 hours on top of their other obligations (job, family, etc.). 
 
John Brophy stated as in any other academic pursuit there is going to be some responsibility 
on the student. 
 
Dan Hammerberg, Region 1 Coordinator asked that everyone throw out their old saved forms 
and use the most current versions, which are posted on the bureau website 
(www.michigan.gov/bfs).  
  
Adam Carroll, Hartland Area Fire Department cautioned folks against fully funding fire 
academies using fireworks funding as fireworks funds weren’t always available and that 
fireworks continue to be an unpopular topic in some areas. 
 
Charles Pichan, Detroit Fire Department agrees that fireworks funding was not meant to be 
the sole source of funding but instead was intended to supplement training costs.  
 

X. COUNCIL COMMENT: 
 
Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer: Appreciates the feedback and thought today’s public comment was 
some of the best.  While he agrees with raising the bar, he shared that the council must consider all 
the different fire departments statewide. 
 
Councilperson Blackmer: Thanked Chief White for his comments and shared that most of the 
calls he receives are from fire departments similar in size to Chief White’s department.  He believes 
the council must find a middle ground.  He also feels Chief Carroll is correct and that the fire service 
can’t expect fireworks funding to cover all training costs. 

 
Councilperson Styles: Thanked everyone for attending and encouraged everyone to reach out to 
their council representative(s).  

 
Councilperson Blomstrom: Agreed that there was good discussion during public comment.  He 
also agreed with Councilperson Blackmer regarding the fireworks funding.  He added that his 
request to increase the fee cap in SMOKE is to meet current costs.  He is not looking to turn 
students away but rather offset costs to continue to teach. 

 
Councilperson Janik: Said that he is grateful for the audience attendance and participation.  He 
encouraged both Bill Pawluk and Matt Majestic to keep up the good work and added that he 
sympathizes with Chief White. 

  
Councilperson Steichen: Thanked everyone for attending the meeting and encouraged everyone 
to attend a town hall meeting if they are able.   
 
Councilperson Pettinger: Thanked everyone for their patience, especially with the rules, and 
shared that she appreciates the feedback from the audience. 
 
Councilperson White: Thanked everyone for attending the meeting and said that she agrees with 
Matt Majestic’s comments regarding the benchmark for Q Course applications. 
 

http://www.michigan.gov/bfs


 

 

Chairperson Tackett: Thanked everyone for the comments and for attending the meeting. 
 

XI. ADJOURNMENT: 
 
19-10-12 
A MOTION was made by Councilperson Blomstrom and seconded by Councilperson Blackmer 
to adjourn the meeting.  MOTION CARRIED.  The meeting adjourned at 4:07 p.m. 

 
 
APPROVED:  
 
 
 
_____________________________________  
Chairperson Tackett  
 
 
 
 
________________________________  
Councilmember 
 



 

 
 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

GRETCHEN WHITMER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
LANSING 

ORLENE HAWKS 

DIRECTOR 

 

BUREAU OF FIRE SERVICES 

3101 TECHNOLOGY BLVD., SUITE H • P.O. BOX 30700 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bfs • 517-241-8847 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer/program. 

MINUTES 
MICHIGAN FIRE FIGHTERS TRAINING COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING 

WORK SESSION - RULES 
Delta Township Fire Department – Training Room 

811 N. Canal Road, Lansing, MI 48917 
Monday, November 4, 2019 

9:00 a.m. 
 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Chad Tackett, Chairperson, Michigan Association of Fire Chiefs  
Lynnae White, Michigan Fire Inspectors Society 
Aileen Pettinger, Michigan Professional Firefighters Union (joined at 9:26 a.m.) 
Kevin Sehlmeyer, State Fire Marshal, Ex-officio Member 

 
MEMBERS ABSENT: 
Brian Blomstrom, Vice Chair, Michigan Fire Service Instructors Association 
Alan Styles, Michigan Association of Fire Chiefs 
Terrance Blackmer, Michigan State Firemen’s Association 
Greg Janik, Michigan Municipal League 
Jacob Steichen, Nominee of the State Fire Marshal 
 
BUREAU OF FIRE SERVICES STAFF PRESENT: 
Hollie Metts, Assistant to the State Fire Marshal/Recording Secretary 
TJ Richardson, Region 2 Coordinator  
 
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: 
Liz Arasim, LARA Office of Policy and Legislative Affairs 
Adam Carroll, Hartland Area Fire Department 
Jack White, Shelby-Benona Fire Department 
Mark Cleveland, Michigan Association of Fire Chiefs 
 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: 

 
Chairperson Tackett called the special meeting/work session to order at 9:05 a.m.  A 
quorum was not present. 
 

II. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
The council did not vote to approve the agenda as a quorum was not present.  No additions 
and/or changes were made to the agenda.  



 

 

III. COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
None. 

 
IV. NEW BUSINESS:   

 
a. Fire Fighter Training Council General Rules Update:  A revised draft of the Fire 

Fighter Training Council General Rules was provided to the council in their meeting 
packets and projected for all attendees to view during the work session.  Region 
Coordinator TJ Richardson made changes to the document per the discussion.  The 
topics discussed included regional training centers, council approved curriculum, 
and online training courses. 

 
V. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 

None. 
 

VI. COUNCIL COMMENT: 
 

Councilperson White:  None. 
 
Councilperson Pettinger: Feels that the council is making progress and the end of the 
draft rules is in sight.  
 
Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer:  Shared that there is a new online process to submit the draft 
rules to Liz Arasim and the Michigan Office of Administrative Hearings and Rules. 
 
Chairperson Tackett:  None. 
 

VII. ADJOURNMENT: 
 

The meeting adjourned at 3:25 pm. 
 

APPROVED:  
 
 
 
_____________________________________  
Chairperson Tackett  
 
 
 
 
________________________________  
Councilmember 



 

 
 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

GRETCHEN WHITMER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
LANSING 

ORLENE HAWKS 

DIRECTOR 

 

BUREAU OF FIRE SERVICES 

3101 TECHNOLOGY BLVD., SUITE H • P.O. BOX 30700 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bfs • 517-241-8847 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer/program. 

MINUTES 
MICHIGAN FIRE FIGHTERS TRAINING COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING 

WORK SESSION - RULES 
Plainfield Fire Department – Training Center 

4343 Plainfield Avenue NE, Grand Rapids, MI 49525 
Wednesday, November 20, 2019 

9:00 AM 
 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Chad Tackett, Chairperson, Michigan Association of Fire Chiefs  
Brian Blomstrom, Vice Chair, Michigan Fire Service Instructors Association 
Alan Styles, Michigan Association of Fire Chiefs 
Lynnae White, Michigan Fire Inspectors Society 
Greg Janik, Michigan Municipal League 
Aileen Pettinger, Michigan Professional Firefighters Union 
Kevin Sehlmeyer, State Fire Marshal, Ex-officio Member 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT: 
Terrance Blackmer, Michigan State Firemen’s Association 
Jacob Steichen, Nominee of the State Fire Marshal 
 
BUREAU OF FIRE SERVICES STAFF PRESENT: 
Andrea Keown, Department Technician, Fire Fighting Training Division 
TJ Richardson, Region 2 Coordinator  
 
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: 
Steve, McKellar, Plainfield Fire Department 
Josh Mosher, Midland Fire Department 
Mike Keefe, Allendale Fire Department 
 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: 

 
Chairperson Tackett called the special meeting/work session to order at 9:10 a.m.  A quorum 
was determined present. 
 

II. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
19-11-01 
A MOTION was made by Councilperson Janik and seconded by Councilperson Blomstrom 
to approve the November 20, 2019 special meeting agenda as presented.  MOTION 
CARRIED.  

 



 

 

III. COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer shared that the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) has 
requested that certified DNR instructors be granted equivalency for Fire Instructor I.  
 
Councilperson White: None. 
 
Chairpersons Tackett and Blomstrom each received a similar email from Kalamazoo. 
Contents not discussed. 
 
Councilperson Styles: None. 
 
Councilperson Pettinger: None. 
 
Councilperson Janik:  None. 
 

IV. NEW BUSINESS:   
 

a. Fire Fighter Training Council General Rules Update:  A revised draft of the Fire 
Fighter Training Council General Rules was provided to the council in their meeting 
packets and projected for all attendees to view during the work session.  Andrea Keown 
made changes to the document per the discussion.  The discussion included online 
training courses, the term “electronic learning management system” was defined, county 
training committee (CTC) chairperson elections, and the expiration dates for the elected 
chairperson was changed to April 1 to March 31. 
 

V. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 
Josh Mosher, Midland Fire Department made suggestions regarding the selection of the 
CTC chair and council will continue to review during the rules process. 
 

VI. COUNCIL COMMENT: 
 
Councilperson Blomstrom suggested that NFIRS reporting be a factor in the ability to vote for 
their county chairperson on the next agenda. 
 
Councilperson White:  None. 
 
Councilperson Styles:  None. 
 
Councilperson Pettinger: None. 
 
Councilperson Janik: None. 
 
Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer advised that the curriculum workgroup will need to validate the 
Instructor I test as the result of updates to NFPA 1041 in January 2020.  Councilperson Tackett 
asked if the test score should also be changed.   
 
Chairperson Tackett thanked everyone for attending. 
 



 

 

VII. ADJOURNMENT: 
 
19-11-02 
A MOTION was made by Councilperson Blomstrom and seconded by Councilperson White 
to adjourn the special meeting/work session.  MOTION CARRIED.  The meeting adjourned at 
11:47 am. 
 
 

APPROVED:  
 
 
 
_____________________________________  
Chairperson Tackett  
 
 
 
 
________________________________  
Councilmember 
 



 

 

 
 

 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 

 

Michigan Fire Fighters Training Council 
2020 Meeting Schedule 

     

Bureau/Commission/Office:  Bureau of Fire Services 

Board/Council/Commission:  Michigan Fire Fighters Training Council 

Address:  3101 Technology Blvd., Suite H Contact Person:  Andrea Keown 

City:  Lansing Telephone: (517) 335-3539 

Michigan Zip Code:  48910 Date: 11/27/19 
  

 
The meeting site is accessible, including handicapped parking. Individuals attending the meeting are requested to 

refrain from using scented personal care products, in order to enhance accessibility for everyone.  People with 
disabilities requiring additional accommodations in order to participate in the meeting should contact Andrea Keown by 

telephone at (517) 335-3539 or by email at keowna@michigan.gov at least 10 work days before the event.  The 
Division on Deaf & Hard of Hearing will provide assistance in locating assistive listening 

devices or interpreters, with advance notice, at (313) 437-7035. 
 

 

X REGULAR MEETING  SPECIAL MEETING  
RESCHEDULED 

MEETING 

DATE TIME LOCATION AGENDA ITEMS DUE 

February 11 1:30 p.m. 
Lansing Community College – West Campus, Room W157;  
5708 Cornerstone Drive, Lansing, MI, 48917 January 28 

 
April 14 1:30 p.m. TBD  March 31 

June 9 1:30 p.m. 
Lansing Community College – West Campus, Room W157;  
5708 Cornerstone Drive, Lansing, MI 48917 May 26 

August 11 1:30 p.m. 
Lansing Community College – West Campus, Room W157;  
5708 Cornerstone Drive, Lansing, MI 48917 July 28 

October 20 1:30 p.m. 
Lansing Community College – West Campus, Room W157;  
5708 Cornerstone Drive, Lansing, MI 48917 October 6 

December 4 1:00 p.m. 
Park Place Hotel;  
300 E. State Street; Traverse City, MI  49684 November 20 

 
 

 REGULAR MEETING X SPECIAL MEETING  
RESCHEDULED 

MEETING 

DATE TIME LOCATION AGENDA ITEMS DUE 

February 11 1:30 p.m. 
Lansing Community College – West Campus, Room W157;  
5708 Cornerstone Drive, Lansing, MI, 48917 January 28 

 
April 14 1:30 p.m. TBD  March 31 

June 9 1:30 p.m. 
Lansing Community College – West Campus, Room W157;  
5708 Cornerstone Drive, Lansing, MI 48917 May 26 

 
 

 
 
 
Please note:  Agenda items and Q Course applications are due by the close of business two (2) weeks before the scheduled meeting date.   
The above is provided pursuant to Sections 4 and 5 of Act 267 of Public Acts of 1976, being Sections 15.264 and 15.265 of the Michigan Compiled Laws.   
2020 Schedule Approved at the December 6, 2019 MFFTC meeting.  

 

Commented [MH(1]: Note: Scheduling conflict at LCC on 4/14.  

The following Tuesday 4/21 is available.  Or we can find another 

location. 

Commented [MH(2]: The 3rd week of the month to avoid 

conflicts with Fire Prevention Week. 

Commented [MH(3]: Note: Scheduling conflict at LCC on 4/14.  

The following Tuesday 4/21 is available.  Or we can find another 

location. 

mailto:keowna@michigan.gov


















“Q” COURSE APPLICATION 

Michigan Department of Licensing & Regulatory Affairs  
Bureau of Fire Services, PO Box 30700, Lansing, MI 48909  

Email: LARA-BFS-SMOKE@MICHIGAN.GOV 
Phone: 517-241-8847 

 

 

To add a seminar/course to be listed in SMOKE submit this form to the following email address: LARA-
BFS-SMOKE@MICHIGAN.GOV for review. The request will be reviewed and forwarded to the Michigan 
Fire Fighter Training Council (MFFTC) for curriculum review at the next scheduled MFFTC meeting (all 
requests must be made at least 15 days prior to the next regularly scheduled meeting). 
SECTION I 

Name of Applicant:   Russ Pogats 
 

Pin Number:  NA Date:  11/22/19 

Host Fire Department: MI Fire Departments 

 

County:  All  

Applicant Street Address: DTE Headquarters - 202 Service Building  
 

City: Detroit 
 

State: MI Zip Code: 48201 Email: russel.pogats@dteenergy.com 

Applicant Phone Number: 313-235-3809 

 

Alternate Number: 313-215-6727 

SECTION II  

Seminar/Course Name: DTE/MFSIA Electrical Safety Training Program 

  

Instructor(s):  MFSIA Instructors 
 

Instructor Email/URL: russel.pogats@dteenergy.com 

Instructor Phone Number:  313-235-3809 

 
Flyer Attached:  ☐ 

Course Description:  (Include course syllabus and detailed course expenses-you may attach additional pages if needed) 

 
 

Applicable NFPA Standard(s): NFPA 1021 and NFPA 1001 

 
 

Class Capacity: 35 Total Hours of Training: 1.5 hours 
 

SECTION III  

Applicant Signature: 
 
 

Date:  11/22/19 

 BFS USE ONLY 

Date Approved by MFFTC: 
 
 

“Q” Course Number Assigned Date Course Catalog Updated 

  

 

The Electrical Safety Training Program consists of printed materials, video content, and a formal instructor led course to educate 

firefighters within the DTE Electric service territory on basic to advanced electrical emergencies.  Initially this will be held in the 

DTE 13 county area but would be looking to offer in other areas in the future.   

Russ Pogats

mailto:LARA-BFS-SMOKE@MICHIGAN.GOV
mailto:SMOKE@MICHIGAN.GOV
mailto:SMOKE@MICHIGAN.GOV

